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I am happy to provide you with the current whois registry data for that domain (though this is
freely and commonly available from any number of whois service providers):

--whois NoSuperWalMart.com
Whois Server Version 2.0
Domain names in the .com and .net domains can now be registered with many different
competing registrars. Go to http://www.internic.net for detailed information. '
Domain Name: NOSUPERWALMART.COM
Registrar: NEW DREAM NETWORK, LLC
Whois Server: whois.dreamhost.com
Referral URL: http://www.dreamhost.com
Name Server: NS1.DREAMHOST.COM
Name Server: NSZ.DREAMHOST,COM
Name Server: NS3. DREAMHOST.COM
Status: clientTransferProhibited
Updated Date: 21-nov-2008
Creation Date: 22-nov-2005

Expiration Date: 22-nov-2009

>>> Last update of whois database: Fri, 12 Dec 2008 03:42:17 UTC <<<
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From: DreamHost Sales Team <sale§@dreamhost.com> .
To: daveglasebrook@netscape.net
Subject: Re: [DaveGlasebrook@netscape.net 22397201] NoSuperWalMart.com
Date: Thu, 11 Dec 2008 7:46 pm

.

- After reading this response, please consider visiting
- the URL below to comment on its quality. Thanks!

- http://www.dreamhost.com/survey.cgi?n=22397201sm=7704467

On Thu, 11 Dec 2008, you wrote:

> Hi Chris,

> The current information would be fine.? To the best of my knowledge that

> information was last updated in July 2006.

> I do not need to contact the registration owner.? I only need a clean copy of

> the information.

> Many Thanks,

> Dave

I am happy to provide you with the current whois registry data for that
domain (though this is freely and commonly available from any number of
whois service providers):

--whois NoSuperWalMart.com
Whois Server Version 2.0

Domain names in the .com and .net domains can now be registered
with many different competing registrars. Go to http://www.internic.net

for detailed information.

Domain Name: NOSUPERWALMART.COM
Registrar: NEW DREAM NETWORK, LLC
Whois Server: whois.dreamhost.com

Referral URL: http://www.dreamhost.com Exhibit M
hitp://webmail.aol.com/41095/aim/en-us/mail Pai@e\&0f de aspx 2/7/2009




( -
Name Server: NS1.DREAMHOST.COM

Name Server: NS2.DREAMHOST.COM

Name Server: NS3.DREAMHOST.COM

Status: clientTransferProhibited

Updated Date: 21-nov-2008

Creation Date: 22-nov-2005

Expiration Date: 22-nov-2009
>>> Last update of whois database: Fri, 12 Dec 2008 03:42:17 UTC <<<

NOTICE: The expiration date displayed in this record is the date the

registrar's sponsorship of the domain name registration in the registry
is

currently set to expire. This date does not necessarily reflect the
expliration

date of the domain name registrant's agreement with the sponsoring

registrar. Users may consult the sponsoring registrar's Whois database
to

view the registrar's reported date of expiration for this registration.

TERMS OF USE: You are not authorized to access or query our Whois
database through the use of electronic processes that are high-volume' and
automated except as reasonably necessary to register domain names or
modify existing registrations; the Data in VeriSign Global Registry
Services' ("VeriSign") Whois database is provided by VeriSign for
information purposés only, and to assist persons in obtaihing information
about or related to a domain name registration record. VeriSign does not
guarantee its accuracy. By submitting a Whois query, you agree to abide
by the following terms of use: You agree that you may use this Data only

for lawful purposes and that under no circumstances will you use this
Data

to: (1) allow, enable, or otherwise support the transmission of mass

.
unsolicited, commercial advertising or solicitations via e-mail,
telephone,

or facsimile; or (2) enable high volume, automated, electronic processes
that apply to VeriSign (or its computer systems). The compilation,

repackaging, dissemination or other use of this Data is expressly
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